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PLANNING & BUILDING DEPTARTMENT UPDATE


DATE: 

December 17, 2019
TO: 

McCordsville Plan Commission

FROM:

Ryan Crum, Director

RE: 

Director’s Report  


Dear Commission Members:

This report is issued once a month to the Plan Commission at their regularly scheduled meeting.  The intent of the report is to update the Commission on the projects and other items the Planning and Building Dept. staff is working on, as well as other Town related projects that may be of interest to Commission members.  Traditionally the focus of the report is on projects, permits, etc that have occurred since your last meeting regularly scheduled meeting.
Board Updates:
Town Council
· Council adopted the Bike & Ped Master Plan. 

· Council entered into a Lease Agreement for a cell tower on Town Hall property.
· The Sagebrook and Meadows at Sagebrook annexations and zonings were approved. 
· Staff provided an update regarding the bridge over the CSX tracks.
· Staff provided an update regarding the Special Event permit and Ordinance being drafted.

RDC
· Selected CrossRoad Engineers as the consultant for the Parcels C & G (of the Villages at Brookside) Connectivity Study.  
Miscellaneous 

· Staff submitted a round-a-bout at CR 600W & CR 600N for the MPO’s Fall Call as an HSIP grant application. 

